
Page 1 of 3 
 

 
 
 

A G E N D A 
Medicare-Medicaid Program Ad Hoc Advisory Subcommittee 

303 East 17th Ave., Denver CO 80203 
Seventh Floor, Rooms 7AB 

Webinar and conference line information: 

1-877-820-7831, local # 720-279-0026, Participant Code 977000# 
https://cohcpf.adobeconnect.com/r19f4hjsge9/ 

                                                         
Thursday, September 3rd, 2015 

                                                             10:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m. 
(The meeting may finish early, but adequate time has been scheduled if needed.) 

 
 

The mission of the Department of Health Care Policy and Financing is improving health care access and 
outcomes for the people we serve while demonstrating sound stewardship of financial resources. 

 
Meeting objectives: 

1. To review and finalize previous meeting minutes. 
2. To review client focus interviews and outreach efforts, explore key performance indicators, 

and contribute to design of the state-wide conference.  
3. To provide updates on the Demonstration Project and the Accountable Care Collaborative 

(ACC) Program Improvement Advisory Committee (PIAC). 
 
 I.  Opening 

Remarks 
 Welcome 

 Introductions 

 Co-Chairs 
  (10 minutes) 

 II.  Review  Minutes 
      (Comments/Corrections) 

 Co-Chairs/All 
  (5 minutes) 

 IV. Updates 
 
 

 ACC Program Improvement Advisory 
Committee 
(Public Comments and Discussion) 

 

 ACC: MMP Update 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 Reporting Liaison/ 
 Co-Chairs 
  (15m) 
 
 The Dept. (15m) 

 
 
    
     

 III. Discussions and 
      Actions 

 Outreach and Communications 

 

 Evaluation Update 

 State-wide conference planning 

The Dept. & Bawmann, 

Maximus, CHL (30m) 

All (20m) 

All (20m) 

 V. Closing Remarks  Follow-up Information 

 Other 

Co-Chairs 
  (5m) 

Reasonable accommodations may be provided upon request for persons with disabilities.  Please 
contact Van Wilson at Van.Wilson@state.co.us or 303-866-6352 for assistance.  
 
 
 

https://cohcpf.adobeconnect.com/r19f4hjsge9/
mailto:Van.Wilson@state.co.us


Page 2 of 3 
 

 
Participants 
 

Carol Mitchell Jo English 

Sheryl Bellinger Kathy Bartilotta 

Lois Munson Francesca Maes  

Mary K Kisseberth Elisabeth Arenales 

Jenn Conrad Penny Cook 

Elizabeth Forbes Kristin Trainor 

Deb Knowles Leah Barnes 

Leslie Reader Lori Roberts 

Joe Farr Christina Chavez 

Anne Kokish Mary Wheaton-Osborn 

Amy Miller Tammy Stratton 

Matt Vedal Debbie Fimple 

Anne Jordan Heather Jones 

Jenny Nate Heather Brozek 

Rochelle Larson Jeff Riester 

Betsy Murray Joanna Martinson 

Karen Verdier Doug Farmer 

Melissa Ly Gabrielle Menendez 

Julie Bansch-Wickert Mary Catherine-Rabbit 

 

[All participants may not have signed in.] 
 

Sheryl Bellinger, Medicare-Medicaid Program Advisory Subcommittee co-chair, welcomed 
everyone and called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Phone-in and in-person participants 
introduced themselves. 
 

Review 

Sheryl asked the subcommittee to review the previous meeting minutes. Van Wilson explained 

that many of the subcommittee members may not have received the minutes sent prior to the 

meeting, due to a technical glitch with the contact list. Mark Kay Kisseberth moved that we 

consider the July minutes in the November meeting.  

 

Discussion and Actions 

Sheryl asked Elisabeth Arenales to provide the update from the ACC Program Improvement 

Advisory Committee (PIAC). Elizabeth gave an update on the Rocky Mountain Health Plan 

“PRIME” project and then explained that additional positions have been added to the PIAC to 

represent behavioral health and dental service providers and beneficiaries. Elisabeth asked the 

subcommittee to consider how much time should be devoted to ACC 2.0 discussion at future 

meetings. The subcommittee requested to discuss the topic at the November meeting.  

Van Wilson gave a program update. Van explained that CMS offered the opportunity to extend the 

demonstration by up to two years, and noted the State’s intent to extend the demonstration until 



Page 3 of 3 
 

December 2019. Van shared the preliminary results from a 1000 person survey and explained that 

the Department would provide more results in the November meeting. Van noted that enrollment 

was approximately 27,000, and is expected to remain stable for the foreseeable future.  

Sheryl asked Tammy Stratton, from the Bawmann media group, to provide an update of the 

outreach and communications activities completed since the beginning of the program. Tammy 

provided a short description of the following activities and deliverables: revised enrollment 

materials, provider training webinar, client tele-town hall, client and provider videos, and focused 

interviews. Tammy explained that the focused interviews provided good insight into effectiveness 

of communications. She explained that they learned clients have little awareness of the program 

or the services available through their RCCO. However, once clients understood what care 

coordination is, they see the value and want the service. Tammy noted the continued need to 

address understanding through different mechanisms, with a different focus for Spanish language 

speakers.  

Van provided an update on the various program evaluations. He explained that the quarterly 

federal reports, through the federal contractor RTI, are continuing. Van gave an update on the 

Shared Savings metrics and explained that Truven Analytics will calculating the measures. 

Gabrielle Menendez, from the Health Data Strategies section at HCPF, provided information about 

the Key Performance Indicators chosen for the Medicare-Medicaid Program. Gabrielle explained 

that the measures are still significantly volatile due to the phased-in enrollment and population 

volatility.  

Sheryl asked Van to provide information about the October MMP state-wide conference. Van 

explained that the conference is being held October 29th and 30th at the Wellshire event center. He 

asked the subcommittee for input regarding conference topics. The subcommittee shared the 

following suggestions: beneficiaries should be highlighted, training for providers, “protocols” 

should be addressed, and training on non-visible disabilities. 

Sheryl asked if there were additional item to discuss, none were raised. Sheryl thanked attendees 

for their participation and concluded the meeting.  

ACTION ITEMS  RESPONSIBILITY  TIMEFRAME  

None identified   

 


